

External Links

- [Miscellaneous](#)
- [Generation](#)
- [Transmission](#)
- [Distribution](#)
- [Regulatories](#)
- [Global](#)

Ministry of Power	http://powermin.nic.in/
Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL)	http://www.aptel.gov.in/
Bhakra Beas Management Board (BBMB)	http://bbmb.gov.in/
Bureau of Energy Efficiency (BEE)	https://beeindia.gov.in/
Central Board of Irrigation and Power (CBIP)	http://www.cbip.org/
Central Electricity Authority (CEA)	http://www.cea.nic.in/
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC)	http://www.cercind.gov.in/
Central Institute of Rural Electrification	http://www.recindia.nic.in/
Central Power Research Institute (CPRI)	http://www.cpri.in/
CIGRE India	http://www.cbip.org/
Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC)	http://www.dvc.gov.in/
Department of Atomic Energy (DAE)	http://dae.nic.in/
Energy Efficiency Services Limited (EESL)	http://www.eeslindia.org/
GOI Web Directory	http://goidirectory.nic.in/
Indian Energy Exchange Limited (IEX)	http://www.iexindia.com/
Indian Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Policy Data Base (IREEED)	http://ireeed.gov.in/
Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)	http://www.ireda.gov.in/
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (JERC) for GOA & UTs	http://jercuts.gov.in/
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (JERC) Manipur and Mizoram	http://jerc.mizoram.gov.in/
mail.gov.in	https://mail.gov.in/
Ministry of Development	



External Links

Published on National Power Training Institute, Ministry of Power,
Government of India (<https://npti.gov.in>)

of North Eastern Region
(DONER)